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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

October 18, 1979

Mr. Richard Hansing

Vista Resources, Inc,

237 Eubank Blvd. N.E. Suite B
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87123

Re: Vista Resources, Inc.
Navajo Tract 20 #3
F~31=29N=-17W

Dear Mr, Hansing:

The subject well has reached a point in making up Its
overproduction such that is may produce 1365 barrels of ofl
this month and it may subsequently produce its full allowable
until further notice.

Also, it has come to our attention that the forms C-115"'s
which you are submitting are rather difficult to read, so | have
enclosed a form showing the required format for reporting
production and injection.

If you have any questions, please call this office.

Yours truly,
Sl 3
Frank T. Chavez
Deputy Inspector

xc: O0il Conservation Division, Santa Fe
Plateau, Inc.

Enclosure

FTC:no

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178



